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QUESTION 1

What are the responsibilities of the customer project sponsor? Note: there are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Serve as the escalation point for project issues. 

B. Manage the project timeline 

C. Drive the change management effort; 

D. Provide the overall project vision; 

E. Serve as the primary point of contract for the project 

Correct Answer: ACD 

 

QUESTION 2

What content types can you create during a simplified Excel import for a sourcing event? Note: There are 2 correct
answers to this question. 

A. Questions 

B. Sections 

C. Requirements 

D. Line items 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 3

Which field is required when setting up a section in an RFX? 

A. Name 

B. Visible to Participant 

C. Description 

D. Prerequisite Value 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

You are creating a sourcing event and want to ensure that your participants do not see confidential information in a
specific section of the event until they have read and agreed to a confidentiality agreement. 
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What can you use to restrict this section? There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Visibility conditions 

B. Envelope bidding 

C. A prerequisite with an access gate 

D. A prerequisite with restricted response submission 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 5

What does Desktop File Sync/ActiveX do? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. It syncronizes responses from suppliers 

B. It exports reports directly to MExcel 

C. It streamlines document revisions; 

D. It generates content in the Sourcing library 

Correct Answer: BC 

C_ARSOR_2108 PDF
Dumps

C_ARSOR_2108 VCE
Dumps

C_ARSOR_2108 Study
Guide

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

C_ARSOR_2108 PDF Dumps | C_ARSOR_2108 VCE Dumps | C_ARSOR_2108 Study Guide                               3 / 3

https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html
http://www.tcpdf.org
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arsor_2108.html

